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Dear Madam or Sir:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your written Notice of Appeal, dated September 27, 2018,
appealing the decision dated August 2, 2018, regarding the denial of Bennu Oil & Gas, LLC’s
request for a Suspension of Production for Lease OCS-G 13198, Atwater Valley Block 63. The
Office of the Regional Supervisor, Production and Development, Bureau of Safety and
Environmental Enforcement received this notice on September 27, 2018.

All questions concerning this appeal should be directed to Mr. Dennis Daugherty, Assistant
Solicitor for Petroleum and Offshore Resources, Division of Mineral Resources, Office of the
Solicitor, at (202) 208-5038.

Sincerely,

(Org. Signad) Richie D. Baud

Richie D. Baud
Regional Supervisor
Production and Development
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